Licensing Committee

Meeting of Licensing Committee held on Wednesday, 12 September 2018 at 6.30pm in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon, CR0 1NX

MINUTES

- Present:Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillor Michael Neal (Vice-Chair);
Councillors Patricia Hay-Justice, Maddie Henson, Karen Jewitt,
Niroshan Sirisena, Margaret Bird and Robert Ward
- Apologies: Councillors Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Steve O'Connell

PART A

8/17 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 27 June 2018 were agreed as an accurate record.

9/17 Disclosure of Interests

No disclosures were made.

10/17 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

11/17 Minutes of the Last Sub-Committee Meetings

The Committee **RESOLVED** to approve the minutes of the following Sub-Committee meetings:

- 27 June 2018
- 28 June 2018
- 30 July 2018

12/17 Applications for Street Designation Orders - London Local Authorities Act 1990

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order for **46 Surrey Street** (Appendix A).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of applying for street designation orders and the details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the local press; no representations had been received.

At 6:43pm Councillor Bird arrived at the meeting.

The applicant was not present to provide any comment on the application.

In response to questions from the Committee it was confirmed by the licensing manager that a premises has to be able to take table and chairs back into the premises every night but that they don't have to take them in. They just have to be able to do so if required.

The Committee **RESOLVED**:

- 1. To designate 46 Surrey Street, Croydon for the purposes of street trading.
- 2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order at **1 Matthews Yard** (Appendix B).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the local press; no representations had been received.

The applicant was not present to provide any comment on the application.

In response to questions from the Committee the licensing manager advised that exchange square is private land. It is not council, but under private ownership.

The Committee **RESOLVED**:

- 1. To designate 1 Matthews Yard for the purposes of street trading.
- 2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order at **11 Central Parade** (Appendix C).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the local press; no representations had been received.

The highway in question was a Council maintained road.

The Applicant was present and informed that his new business was to only sell fruit and vegetables.

In response to a question from the Committee it was clarified by the licensing manager that there was no saturation policy on Central Parade.

The Committee **RESOLVED**:

- 1. To designate 11 Central Parade for the purposes of street trading.
- 2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order at **50 Thornton Road** (Appendix D).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the local press; no representations had been received.

In addition, no representations had been received from Transport for London (TfL), whom maintained the highway in question.

The Applicant was not present to provide any comment on the application.

The Committee **RESOLVED**:

- 1. To designate 50 Thornton Road for the purposes of street trading.
- 2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order at **772 London Road** (Appendix E).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the local press; no representations had been received.

In addition, no representations had been received from Transport for London (TfL), whom maintained the highway in question.

The Applicant was present and provided no further comment on the application.

In response to a question from the Committee it was clarified by the applicant that the wheels attached to the display unit had locks for the wheels to be locked and therefore provided safety.

The Committee **RESOLVED**:

- 1. To designate 772 London Road for the purposes of street trading.
- 2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

13/17 Exclusion of the Press and Public

Not required.

The meeting ended at 7:22pm

Signed:

Date: